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Since the Blinebry has an established production history, the com-
bined production can be reasonably and accurately al ocated back to the Bline-
bry and Tubb Drinkard zones as outlined above.

Therefore, Tenneco respectively requests administrative approval to
downhole commingle the Blinebry and Tubbs in Ginsberg Federal #9 and that
production allocation be as outlined above.

If you have additional questions or need additional information, please

advise.

Yery truly yours,

TENNECC OIL COMPANY

D. D. Myers,

Division Production Manager
DLL:CAC

enc.



